
From:                                 Michael Lavender <michael.lavender@adur-worthing.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  12 February 2025 07:51:43 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Peter Barnett" <peter.barnett@adur-worthing.gov.uk>
Subject:                             AWDM/0146/25: 7 Mill Hill

Hi Peter,

There are no EH objections in principle, however I note a bank of ASHPs close to the boundary 
with the neighbouring property to the north. These are likely to be quite substantial ASHP's if 
they are heating the house and the pool and therefore a noise assessment should be undertaken 
and any necessary screening installed before occupation of the new dwelling. 

Please can you also add the informative for the Demolition Notice.

Kind Regards

-- 
 

Michael Lavender 
Senior Environmental Health Officer, Public Health & Regulation 
01273 263343 
Adur & Worthing Councils 
Worthing Town Hall, Chapel Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HA
Environmental Health 
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